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Internal Memorandum

Subject: Testimony for Council Resolutions CRXX-2023 (APF Housing Unit Allocations)
Chart) and CRXX-2023 (School Capacity Chart)
To: Brandee Ganz, Chief Administrative Officer
From: Mary Kendall, Deputy Director, on behalf of Lynda Eisenberg, AICP, Director,
Department of Planning and Zoning s
("¢
Date: October 25, 2023

Council Resolution No. XX-2023 — Housing Unit Allocation Chart for FY 2023

The Housing Unit Allocation chart sets the pace for new residential development by allocation
category as indicated in the Howard County General Plan. Attached is the new Housing Unit
Allocation Chart to implement the new HoCo By Design housing allocation categories and covers the
HoCo By Design housing unit projections beginning in APF test year 2026, as specified in Section
16.1110 of the APF regulations.

Council Resolution No. XX-2023 — School Capacity Chart for FY 2023

The School Capacity Charts for elementary school districts and regions, for middle school districts,
and for high school districts must be adopted with each new Housing Allocation Chart. The attached
charts are the same as those adopted in CR128-2023 on July 31, 2023. They are to be adopted again
concurrent with the adoption of a new Housing Unit Allocation chart per Section 16.1102(b)(3) of the
Howard County Code.

Fiscal Impact
There are no fiscal impacts resulting from the adoption of these resolutions.

cc: Angela Cabellon, Chief of Staff
Brian Shepter, Deputy Chief of Staff
Jennifer Sager, Legislative Coordinator
Jeffrey Bronow, Chief, Division of Research, DPZ
Jessica Bellah, Deputy Director, DPZ
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